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THE INSTITUTE FOR BALKAN STUDIES IN 1970

A REPORT ON ITS ACTIVITIES 

1. Publications:

Tn 1970 the Institute published the following books:

1. (Serial number 113): Ch. Makaronas,The Arch of Galerius in Thessa­
loniki. Pp. 53 + 48 Plates. The publication of serial number 107 is in 
English translation.

2. (Serial number 114): C. W. Crawley, John Capodistrias. Unpublished 
Documents. Pp. 109. The author was a Fellow of Trinity College Hall,Cam­
bridge, from 1924 to 1966 Senior Tutor and later Vice - Master and Universi­
ty lecturer in modern European history. Modern Greek history has long 
been among his interests.

3. (Serial number 115): Σ. Λουκάτου, Σχέσεις Ελλήνων μετά Σέρβων 
καί Μαυροβουνίων κατά τήν Ελληνικήν Έπανάστασιν (1823-1826). (Re­
lations of the Greeks with Serbians and Montenegrians during the Greek 
War of Independence (1823-1826). Pp. 183 + 5 Plates.

4. (Serial number 116): D. V. Djordjevic, 'Ιστορία τής Σερβίας, (1800- 
1918). (History of Serbia, 1800-1918). Pp. 477 + 13 Plates. The author a 
former collaborator of the Serbian Academy of Sciences in Belgrade is now 
professor of History at Santa Barbara, Universiy of California. The book 
was written in 1963-1964 for the Institute for Balkan Studies in Thessaloniki 
under the auspices of the Programme of Cultural Exchanges between Greece 
and Yugoslavia.

5. (Serial number 117): A. Ξυγγοπούλου, Ό είκονογραφικός κύκλος 
τής ζωής τοϋ 'Αγίου Δημητρίου. (The Iconographical Cycle of the Life of 
St. Demetrius). Pp. 73 + XIV Plates.

6. (Serial number 118): Χρυσ. Μαυροπούλου - Τσιούμη, Ό 'Αγιος Νι­
κόλαος ’Ορφανός. (Saint Nicholas Orphanos). Pp. 48 38 Plates. The book
is about a 14th century church in Thessaloniki and is the third in the series 
of publications dealing with the monuments of Northern Greece.

7. (Serial number 119): N. Camariano, Alexandre Mavrocordato, le grand 
drogman. Son activité diplomatique (1673-1709). Pp. 107 + VIII Plates.

8. (Serial number 120): I. K. Χασιώτη, Οί "Ελληνες κατά τίς παραμονές 
τής Ναυμαχίας τής Ναυπάκτου. (The Greeks on the Eve of the Battle of 
Naupaktos). Pp. 304.

9. (Serial number 121): Arpad Somogyi, Kunstdenkmäler der Griechi­
schen Diasporen in Ungarn. Pp. 72 + 42 Plates. The auţhor is an art histo-
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rian at the Museum of Arts and Crafts in Budapest. The book deals with 
the iconography of the Greek Orthodox churches in Hungary in the 18th 
century and it is extremely interesting in seeing the baroque influence on the 
traditional church achitecture and painting.

10. (Serial number 122): Ancient Macedonia, papers read at the First 
International Symposium held in Thessaloniki, 26-29 August 1968. Pp. 436 + 
LXXXIV Plates.

11. (Serial number 123): Cl. Tsourkas, Germanos Locros, archevêque 
de Nysse et son temps. (1645-1700). Pp. 120 + V Plates.

12. (Serial number 124): D. C. Fleming, John Capodistrias and the Con­
ference of London, 1828-1831: A documentary collection. Pp. 398. The author 
is Principal Lecturer in History and Head of the History Department at 
Eastbourne College of Education, England. The book containing a collection 
of 141 documents from the Austrian, English and French archives gives 
a new aspect of Capodistrias’ foreign policy.

13. (Serial number 125): A. I. Κοραντή, Διπλωματική 'Ιστορία τής Ευ­
ρώπης (1919-1955). Τόμος δεύτερος. Πρός τήν άβυσσον (1934-1939). (Diplo­
matic History of Europe (1919-1955). Towards the Abyss (1934-1939) Vol. 
II. Pp. 905. This is the second volume of Corandis’ Diplomatic History of 
Europe, following the first, published by the Institute in 1968 which dealt 
with the period 1919-1933.

II. Symposium on U EPOQUE PHANARIOTE

The Institute organized in its premises from 21-25 September 1970 a Sympo­
sium on the Phanariote Period between Roumanian and Greek scholars. A 
report on it by Mrs. Despine Tsourkas - Papastathis is printed in this issue of 
Balkan Studies pp. 318-323.

III. Language Courses

As in the previous years courses in language are offered by the Institute for 
students, graduates and assistants of the University of Thessaloniki. They com­
prise Albanian, Bulgarian, Russian, Rumanian, Serbo-Croatian and Turkish.

IV. Guests and Visitors

As in the past many distinguished scholars, collaborators of the Institute 
and other friends visited the Institute.

V. Summer Courses in Thessaloniki

For the third year the Program of Study Abroad, Center of International
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Education of the City University of New York has functionned in Thessaloniki 
under the joint auspices of Queens College and the Institute for Balkan Studies. 
The courses lasted six weeks from the beginning of July till late August and they 
were attended by students of the Colleges of City University of New York.

This volume was already in the press when the sad news of the death of Basil 
Laourdas, director of the Institute and Editor in chief of Balkan Studies, came.

The Advisory Board of our journal deeply regrets the loss of the scholar, 
and administrator that was Basil Laourdas.

This report was drafted by him before his death and approved by the Ex­
ecutive Committee of the Institute on January the 27th, 1971. This was the last 
meeting Basil Laourdas was able to attend.

THE ORTHODOX THEOLOGICAL SOCIETY IN AMERICA

An international Conference of Orthodox theologians was held on the 
campus of the Hellenic College in Brookline, Mass, from September 7-11, 
1970. It was the first such conference since 1936 when a similar one was held 
in Athens, Greece, with the prominent Orthodox theologians of that time at­
tending. This conference was very well attended by over 100 persons, including 
seven Orthodox bishops, many prominent Orthodox theologians from America 
and Europe, many members of the local clergy, students of theology, and a 
number of distinguished non-Orthodox observers.

The Conference was sponsored by the Orthodox Theological Society in 
America, which is a professional society constituted primarily by Orthodox 
theologians, both clergymen and laymen, who teach in the Orthodox schools 
of theology or in other institutions of higher education. The idea of the Confer­
ence was conceived over a year ago. It immediately received enthusiastic 
support and became a major project of the Orthodox Theological Society in 
America.

In selecting the speakers, an effort was made to include prominent names 
who would be representative of the various segments of the Orthodox world, 
and who would also be able to make a vital contribution to contemporary 
Orthodox theology. Even though some of the people invited were not able 
to attend the Conference at the last minute, the Conference was, nevertheless, 
very representative of the Orthodox world both in this country and in Europe.

After the celebration of the Divine Liturgy on Tuesday morning, the partici­
pants were welcomed by Fr. L.C. Contos, President of the Hellenic College· 
The Conference itself began with an address by the Rev. Dr. D.J. Constantelos’


